

# STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

## Date: TUESDAY, 8 DECEMBER 2015 at 6.30 pm

Catford and Bromley United Synagogue 6 Crantock Road London SE6 2QS

Enquiries to: denise.chaplin@lewisham.gov.uk Telephone: 0208 3147636 (direct line)

#### **MEMBERS**

Councillor Britton	L
Councillor Janet Daby	L
Councillor Jacq Paschoud	L

### Members are summoned to attend this meeting

Barry Quirk Chief Executive Laurence House Catford London SE6 4RU Date: 1 December 2015



The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some business in private. Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request.

## ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA

		_
Item No		Page No.s
1.	Welcome and Apologies for Absence	
2.	<ul> <li>Minutes, Matters Arising, Confirmation of Order of Business</li> <li>To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 21 September 2015 at the Civic Suite</li> <li>Public Examinations in Lewisham, summer 2015 – to be updated on progress with obtaining the exam data</li> <li>To confirm the order of business and notify of any urgent business. Please also notify the Chair of any items to be raised in information exchange</li> </ul>	1 - 8
3.	Membership update To be updated on membership issues	
4.	<b>Lewisham Values</b> To receive information from John Goodey and Mohammed Barrie about a project they are collaborating on with their school (deferred from the last meeting)	
5.	A New Settlement in RE Discussion of the Charles Clarke and Linda Woodhead Report based on a paper produced by the National Association of SACREs	9 - 81
6.	<ul> <li>Advice to Schools</li> <li>Updated Ramadan advice Ramadan will fall next year at the hottest time of the summer, when the days are at their longest and pupils in our schools are doing public and internal exams and tests, this advice has been revised so that it can be circulated early next year to enable schools to manager internal and public exams most sensitively and efficiently for their Muslim pupils.</li> <li>Responding to Crises Updated advice</li> </ul>	82 - 100
7.	Holocaust Memorial Day 2016 To receive an update on local events from Gerald Rose	101
8.	National Update Information from the RE Council, the APPG and other National bodies	





The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some business in private. Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request.

9.	<ul> <li>Items circulated to Schools</li> <li>Farmington Scholarships for Teachers of Religious Education and Headteachers, Academic Year 2016/17</li> <li>RE and Community Cohesion Update, Autumn Term 2015</li> <li>SMSC Self Evaluation Tool</li> </ul>	102 - 106
10.	<ul> <li>Any Other Business and Information Exchange</li> <li>To allow the opportunity for SACRE members to exchange issues/ information If you have any information to circulate please inform the Chair before the meeting</li> <li>Report back from the Inter Faith week 2015 Greenwich United 'Question Time' – Shaun Burns</li> </ul>	
11.	<ul> <li>To consider dates for:</li> <li>The next Lewisham SACRE meeting (meetings take place from 6:30pm to 8:30pm)</li> <li>Training for new SACRE members – repeat session</li> </ul>	





The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some business in private. Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request.